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Dear George 
 
 
 
 
As per your email this morning regarding the installation of the downlights into 
the lath and plaster ceiling, I can confirm this has been completed many times 
on numerous jobs in listed buildings throughout London by ourselves. 
 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this issue and wish to speak over 
the phone please do not hesitate to call me on 07824465857 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 

 
 


